Academic Senate Agenda—November 9, 2010—Attachment E

Queensborough Community College
The City University of New York
Report to the Academic Senate

Memorandum

From: Prof. Sheila Beck
To: Dr. Barbara Blake Campbell
Date: October 28, 2010

Subject: Committee on Committee Monthly Report

The Committee on Committees has appointed the following liaisons to the Committees of the
Academic Senate:

Committee Member Committee
1. Regina Rochford Academic Development/Admissions
2 Sheila Beck Awards and Scholarships/Bylaws
3 Phyllis Pace Ceremonial Occasions/Computer resources
4, Diane Carey Continuing Education/Course and Standing
5 Chiung (Joanne) Chang Committee on Assessment and Institutional

Effectiveness/Curriculum

6. Galatia lakovou Distance Education/Environment, Quality of
Life and Disability Issues

7. Reuvain Zahavy Committee on Cultural and Archival
Resources/Library

8. Jenny Lin Publications/Student Activities

9. Jun Shin Vendor Services/ WID/WAC

Respectfully submitted,
Sheila Beck,
Chair, Committee on Committees




